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PUBLIC HEARINGS 
A Public Hearing will be held at 6:30 p.m., Monday, April 27, 2015 in the City of 
Zanesville’s Council Chambers, 401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio to hear a request 
by Frueh Enterprises, Inc. for the vacation of a portion of the original right-of-way to 
Dresden Road near parcel numbers 85-17-04-08-000, 85-17-04-09-000, and 85-17-04-
10-000. All testimony for and against will be heard. 
 
At 6:30 p.m. Mr. Vincent called the public hearing to order.  
 
Mr. Vincent: This is to hear a request from Frueh Enterprises Inc. for the vacation of a 
portion of the original right-of-way of Dresden Road near parcel numbers 85-17-04-08-
000, 85-17-04-09-000, and 85-17-04-10-000. With that I will turn it over to Mr. Denbow. 
 
Pat Denbow, Zoning Administrator: Thank you very much. The applicant is requesting 
the vacation of a portion of the right-of-way for Dresden Road. The request is to vacate 
the portion of the original right-of-way from the property lines of the above parcels to the 
location of the original center line of Dresden Road. Under a recent trend of 
development this entire intersection of Dresden, Maple and Brown Streets has recently 
been completely realigned leaving a fairly large amount of right-of-way in front of these 
parcels. Access to abutting properties, a portion of the right-of-way being requested is 
not currently improved with roadway or sidewalks and does not have any curb cut 
access to Dresden Road. This request will not affect any access to any other property 
necessary for future development. It is the staffs’ understanding that the property 
owners would like to have additional land in front of their buildings for future use. Future 
plans allow for public utility easement. The Public Service Department has determined 
that any utilities that are within these right-of-ways, any utilities that would have to be 
relocated will have a utility easement that will also say as far as that goes Frueh’s work 
very closely with Chip Saunders, the engineer, in determining what portion of the right-
of-way the City would be willing to vacate to them. So that was all worked out prior to 
and the Planning Commission recommends that the vacation be approved.  
 
Dan Vincent: Are there any questions from Council?  
 
Ms. Gildow: Mr. Denbow, that building is currently not occupied, is that correct?  
 
Mr. Denbow: I don’t know. I guess I don’t know the occupancy status. 
 
Ms. Gildow: Ok, I just wondered if you knew what their intentions were with the building. 
 
Andrew Roberts: Ms. Gildow, I believe I can answer that question. I had some 
communication with a few people from Frueh’s. They are looking at trying to put 
together that with the property adjacent to it. I believe that right now you are correct; it is 
vacant. 
 
Ms. Gildow: There are the two parcels right there. It used to be the old post office 
location back in the day. 
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Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else?  
 
Mr. Tarbert: Mr. Denbow, is there any requirement or will this remain green space or will 
they have enough room to make parking spaces or what is their plan, do you know? 
 
Mr. Denbow: I don’t know what their plan is. If they do plan on using it as parking; there 
is no set back requirement other than landscaping is required along parking lots that 
have road frontage. 
 
Mr. Tarbert: So you think there is enough room there to make this OK to make some 
parking out of it? 
 
Mr. Denbow: Quite possibly.  
 
Mr. Tarbert: But there is no curb cut or access directly to it. 
 
Mr. Denbow: No.  
 
Mr. Tarbert: Ok.  
 
Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council? Mr. Denbow, this will just be the lot 
directly in front of Frueh? I am sorry, I have not had a chance to go this.  
 
Ann Gildow: Here is this GIS picture. 
 
Mr. Denbow: There are two different surveys that should for the right-of-way. But they 
are all connected to properties owned by the Frueh’s. But they are both in front of the 
properties. 
 
Mr. Vincent: There are the two properties, I see the lines running across the old 
Dresden Road. It says the place of beginning and then the end. 
 
Several people talking at same time. 
 
Mr. Vincent: Is Council clear on where that is? I guess I would be concerned as Mr. 
Tarbert brought up about parking. How would that work, I guess I need to go up and 
look at it, but parking would be on the back and not have to back up onto Dresden 
Road? 
 
Pat Denbow: There is no curb cut onto Dresden Road.  
 
Dan Vincent: So parking would be what, so they can come from the side somehow? 
 
Pat Denbow: Yeah, within the property would be the internal. Probably from the alley 
where I believe they have access now. 
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Mr. Vincent: Ok.  
 
Mr. Tarbert: On a normal vacation, Frueh would get half and somebody else would get 
half. Who is getting the other half? 
 
Mr. Bennett: The City is.  
 
Mr. Tarbert: Ok. So we would have the half toward Dresden Road? 
 
Mr. Bennett: Right.  
 
Mr. Tarbert: But enough like a spite strip so they couldn’t cross it to get a curb cut or 
anything else. Ok. 
 
Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council? Do we have anyone here to speak for 
or against this? If not, we will consider this hearing closed.  
 
The hearing was closed at 6:35 p.m. 
      

Second Public Hearing 
A Public Hearing will be held at 6:40 p.m., Monday, April 27, 2015 in the City of 
Zanesville’s Council Chambers, 401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio to hear a request 
by the Zanesville City School District to vacate a portion of an unimproved alley through 
the former Westview School property and for a lot split to separate the school building 
from the rest of the property at 2256 Dresden Road. All testimony for and against will be 
heard. 
 
At 6:40 p.m. Mr. Vincent opened the second hearing of the evening. 
 
Mr. Vincent: This is to hear a request by the Zanesville City School District to vacate a 
portion of unimproved alley through the former Westview School property and for a lot 
split to separate the school building from the rest of the property at 2256 Dresden Road. 
With that I will turn it over to Mr. Denbow. 
 
Mr. Pat Denbow: Yes, I think there will be a minor correction there. The lot split is not 
included in the Council request. The applicant is requesting to vacate a portion of a 
platted alley that runs through the Westview School property. This alley was never 
developed and actually goes through the middle of the school building itself. Recent 
trend development, this property is the former Westview School property. The only 
development that has occurred is that the site was abandoned with instructions and 
subsequent consolidation of new city schools. This property has always been treated as 
a park like property by the area residents. Access to abuttal properties; the portion of 
this alley that is being requested for vacation lies completely within the Zanesville City 
School’s   property. No other property located further down the undeveloped alley would 
utilize this portion for access to their property. Necessary for future development this 
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vacation should probably have happened many years ago. This will clean up the map 
and truly give additional property to be utilized for the future development by the Park 
District and the future plans allow for a public utility easement. Again the public works 
department will determine any utilities that they need within this right-of-way and if 
necessary will explore the possibilities of utility easements. The Planning Commission 
again reviewed and they are recommending approval of this vacation. 
 
Mr. Vincent: I thank you Mr. Denbow. Is there anything from Council? Is there anyone 
here to speak for or against this vacation? The last call, is there anything from Council 
or anyone else? Ok, thank you. We will call this public hearing to a close. Thank you, 
Mr. Denbow. 
 
The hearing closed about 6:45 p.m. 
 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING – MONDAY, APRIL 27, 2015 
 
The Council of the City of Zanesville met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. on Monday, 
April 27, 2015 in the City Council Chambers, 401 Market Street, Zanesville, Ohio. 
 
Mr. Vincent led those present in the Lord’s Prayer and the Pledge of Allegiance to the 
Flag. 
 
The following members of Council answered Roll Call:  Mrs. Gentry, Mr. Tarbert, Mr. 
Baker, Mrs. Norman, Mr. Sharrer, Mr. Hutcheson, Mr. Roberts, Ms. Gildow, Mr. 
Foreman, and Mr. Vincent. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES   
 
Mr. Roberts moved to approve the minutes of April 13, 2015 as printed, seconded by 
Mr. Sharrer. All were in favor, none were opposed. 
 Motion carried. The Minutes stand approved. 
 
COMMUNICATIONS, REPORTS, AND RESOLUTIONS 
 
Communication from Jay Bennett, Public Service Director – A communication in 
accordance with the Ohio Revised Code. Please find attached the 1st Quarter Report of 
2015 for the City of Zanesville Cemetery Division from Jeff Johnson, Cemeteries/Parks 
Superintendent.  
 
Mr. Hutcheson moved to receive, seconded by Mr. Tarbert. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  Is there any discussion?  Hearing none, all in favor of receiving signify by 
saying aye.  All were in favor.  None opposed.  
Motion carries. 
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Communication from Mayor Tilton - Board appointment of Paul Nestor-The Mayor is 
hereby recommending the appointment of Paul Nestor to fill the unexpired term of 
Nathan Norris on the Zanesville-Muskingum County General Health District Board. Mr. 
Nestor’s term will expire March 31, 2020. 
 
Mr. Tarbert moved to receive and concur, seconded by Mr. Foreman. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  Is there any discussion?   
 
Mayor Tilton: Mr. Nestor is here tonight if anyone has any questions for him.  
 
Mr. Vincent: Welcome. Thanks for coming. 
 
Mayor Tilton: Thank you. 
 
Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council?  
 
Ms. Gildow: Mr. Tilton, is Nathan Norris resigning? 
 
Mayor Tilton: Yes. He is stepping down. 
 
Ms. Gildow: Thank you. 
 
Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council? Ok, with that, all in favor of receiving 
and concurring with the Mayor signify by saying aye.  All were in favor.  None opposed.  
Motion carries. 
 
Communication from Mayor Tilton-Civil Service Board Appointment- The Mayor is 
hereby recommending the appointment of Don Wietmarschen to fill the unexpired term 
of Charles McMahon to the Civil Service Commission. Mr. Wietmarschen’s term will end 
March 31, 2018. 
 
Mr. Roberts moved to receive and concur, seconded by Ms. Gildow. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  Is there any discussion?  Hearing none, all in favor signify by saying aye.  
All were in favor.  None opposed.  
Motion carries. 
 
Resolution No. 15-52 – Introduced by Council - A Resolution recognizing and honoring 
the Rotary Club of Zanesville for 100 years of service above self, and declaring an 
emergency. 
 
Mr. Sharrer moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Baker.   
 
Mr. Vincent:  Is there any discussion on waiving of the readings?  Hearing none, we will 
have roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
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Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
9 Ayes 
0 Nays 
Motion carries.   
 
Mr. Vincent:  I need a motion for passage. 
 
Mrs. Norman moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Tarbert. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  Is there any discussion?  With that, I have a petition from Mr. Eric Jones, 
221 Luck Avenue, Zanesville, OH 43701 who wants to speak in opposition to this 
Resolution. 
 
Mr. Eric Jones: I am going to come up to speak out against an organization that does 
good. I have come here a number of times and I have said the same thing a number of 
times. We have been deprived of democracy. We have a tyranny of the majority. If I 
understand the Rotarians correctly, they are a civic organization and they do good work. 
So if I am right, this is a tyranny of the majority and I am right. They will be getting 
honored by a dishonorable people. They should reject it from you. We have been 
without democracy for thirty years, since 1984. If they are part of the community; they 
should be standing up here bad mouthing you like I am. Telling you that you are not 
doing your job correctly. Calling you names, call me. It is going to get worse today. I got, 
I got, I got a plan. I am enjoying it. This is an (inaudible) from heaven right now. I am 
enjoying it because I know they are going to be wondering why somebody would stand 
up and say something bad about the Rotarians.  I am almost 100% sure about what I 
am doing. Thank you very much.   
 
Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council? Ok, we will have roll call vote for 
passage. 
 
Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
0 Nays 
Motion carries.  Resolution is passed. 
 
Resolution No. 15-53 - Introduced by Council – The following Final Resolution enacted 
by the City of Zanesville, Ohio, hereinafter referred to as the Legislative Authority/Local 
Public Agency or “LPA,” in the matter of the stated described project, and declaring an 
emergency. 
 
Mr. Roberts moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Hutcheson.   
 
Mr. Vincent:  Is there any discussion on waiving of the readings?  Hearing none, we will 
have roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
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Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
9 Ayes 
0 Nays 
Motion carries.   
 
Mr. Vincent:  I need a motion for passage. 
 
Mr. Tarbert moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Sharrer. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  Is there any discussion?  With no discussion, we will have roll call vote for 
passage. 
 
Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
0 Nays 
Motion carries.  Resolution is passed. 
 
PROPOSED ORDINANCES 
 
Mr. Roberts: I move to put Ordinance 15-55 as Item 6A and Ordinance 15-56 as Item 
6B. 
 
Mr. Vincent: Mr. Roberts moved to add in two additional Ordinances that we had the 
public hearings on earlier. Item 6A will be 15-55 and 6B will be 15-56. It was seconded 
by Mr. Tarbert. Is there any discussion? All in favor signify by saying aye. All were in 
favor. None were opposed.  
Motion carries. 
 
Ordinance No. 15-54 - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing the proper city 
official to provide funds to the Muskingum Valley Garden Society for operational 
expenses and declaring an emergency. 
 
Mr. Hutcheson moved to waive the readings and it was seconded by Mr. Foreman.   
 
Mr. Vincent:  Is there any discussion on waiving of the readings?  Hearing none, we will 
have roll call vote for waiving of the readings. 
 
Roll call vote on waiving of the readings. 
8 Ayes 
0 Nays 
1 Abstention  Ms. Gildow 
Motion carries.   
 
Mr. Vincent:  I need a motion for passage. 
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Mr. Tarbert moved for passage, seconded by Mr. Roberts. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  Is there any discussion?  I would like to again to express appreciation for 
the work they are doing for beautification of the City.  
 
Mayor Tilton: This includes the flowers on Fifth Street and the ones that will be on 
Shinnick and Fourth Streets will be automatically watered. These are just kind of helping 
them to maintain the other pots throughout the City which is Main Street and some on 
Fourth Street. 
 
Mr. Vincent: Thank you, Mayor. It definitely makes our downtown very beautiful. They 
are enjoyed by many. I have only heard quality comments. Is there anything else from 
Council? We will have roll call vote for passage. 
 
Roll call vote for passage. 
8 Ayes 
0 Nays 
1 Abstention  Ms. Gildow 
Motion carries.  Ordinance is passed. 
 
Ordinance No. 15-55 added as Agenda Item 6A - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance 
to vacate a portion of the original right-of-way of Dresden Road, in the City of 
Zanesville, Ohio as herein provided. 
 
Mr. Roberts moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Tarbert. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  Is there any discussion?  Hearing none, all in favor of first reading signify 
by saying aye. All were in favor. None were opposed.  
 
Motion carries. 
 
Ordinance No. 15-56 added as Agenda Item 6B - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance 
to vacate a portion of an unimproved alley through the former Westview School property 
at 2256 Dresden Road in the City of Zanesville, Ohio as herein provided. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  We are at first reading. 
 
Mr. Tarbert moved for first reading, seconded by Mr. Baker. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  Is there any discussion?  Hearing none, all in favor of first reading signify 
by saying aye. All were in favor. None were opposed.  
 
Motion carries. 
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ORDINANCES FOR ACTION 
  
Ordinance No. 15-46 - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing the proper city 
official to apply for an OPWC (Ohio Public Works Commission) Grant and zero interest 
loan and execute contracts in connection with the Round 30 State Issue 1 program if 
approved. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  We are at second reading. 
 
Mr. Hutcheson moved for second reading, seconded by Mr. Tarbert. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  Is there any discussion?  Hearing none, all in favor of second reading 
signify by saying aye. All were in favor. None were opposed.  
 
Motion carries. 
 
Ordinance No. 15-47 - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance authorizing the proper city 
official to enter into an LPA Purchase Agreement with ODOT for the purchase of 
roadway signs. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  We are at second reading. 
 
Mr. Tarbert moved for second reading, seconded by Mr. Roberts. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  Is there any discussion?  Hearing none, all in favor of second reading 
signify by saying aye. All were in favor. None were opposed.  
 
Motion carries. 
 
Ordinance No. 15-36 - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance establishing wages for 
unaffiliated employees in the Municipal Service. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  We are at third reading. 
 
Mr. Roberts moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Ms. Gildow. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  Is there any discussion?  Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for 
passage. 
 
Roll call vote for passage. 
8 Ayes 
0 Nays 
1 Abstention  Mr. Tarbert 
Motion carries.  Ordinance is passed. 
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Ordinance No. 15-37 - Introduced by Council - An Ordinance establishing health 
insurance benefits for unaffiliated employees in the Municipal Service.  
 
Mr. Vincent:  We are at third reading. 
 
Mr. Sharrer moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Mr. Roberts. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  Is there any discussion?  Hearing none, we will have roll call vote for 
passage. 
 
Roll call vote for passage. 
8 Ayes 
0 Nays 
1 Abstention   Mr. Tarbert 
Motion carries.  Ordinance is passed. 
 
Ordinance No. 15-42 - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 
13-77 which created the position of Victim/Witness Coordinator and Ordinance No. 00-
16 which adopted a Classification Plan by adding the position to the Classified Service 
of the City of Zanesville and removing it from the Unclassified Service.  
 
Mr. Vincent:  We are at third reading. 
 
Mr. Sharrer moved for third reading and passage, seconded by Mr. Hutcheson. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  Is there any discussion?   
 
Mrs. Gentry: Is there a reason why we feel that that should be moved to Classified 
Service? 
 
Mr. Vincent: Mr. Hillis, do you want to address that question? 
 
Mr. Scott Hillis: This position is a full time position that works for the City of Zanesville. 
The other positions in the Law Director’s office that are Unclassified are part-time 
positions which have typically been filled by the Law Director and people he appoints 
like the secretaries who work part-time for the City and part-time for private practice. 
This position on the other hand is a full-time position that does nothing but the Victims 
Advocate work down at the Court. So I felt it was more appropriately a Classified 
position as opposed to a Unclassified position. 
 
Mr. Vincent: Does that answer your question, Mrs. Gentry? I think with this in the future 
as far as that position plays it has to go through Civil Service. 
 
Mr. Hillis: Right. In the future the hiring will have to go through Civil Service testing. 
 
Mr. Vincent: The Law Director would have input? 
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Mr. Hillis: He is the supervisor just like any other position in the City, but the position will 
be classified; meaning it would have protection of the Civil Service System.  
 
Mr. Vincent: Ok. Is there anything else from Council? Ok, we will have roll call vote for 
passage. 
 
Roll call vote for passage. 
9 Ayes 
0 Nays 
Motion carries.  Ordinance is passed. 
 
Ordinance No. 15-44 - Introduced by Council – An Ordinance amending Chapter 111 of 
the Codified Ordinances of the City of Zanesville.  
 
Mr. Tarbert: I am still looking at a few things on this Ordinance. I would like to move to 
table it for two weeks until May 11. 
 
Mr. Baker seconded the motion. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  With that all in favor of tabling signify by saying aye. All were in favor. 
None were opposed.  
 
Motion carries and it does stand tabled until May 11th. 
 
Mr. Vincent: With that, any time there is a tabling of an Ordinance Council is not to 
speak on it. We do have petitioners here, but we will not be hearing from petitioners on 
that. 
 
TRAFFIC ORDERS 
 
Traffic Order 15-07 
Section One: Traffic Order 15-05 is hereby rescinded which established two hour 
parking on Market Street on the South side from Potters Alley to 4th Street. 
Section Two: Traffic Order 15-07 is hereby to establish a loading zone on Market Street 
from the stop bar in the eastbound lane west approximately 48 feet. 
Section Three: The appropriate signs shall be installed in accordance with O.R.C. 
4511.09. 
 
Mr. Sharrer moved to receive, seconded by Mr. Roberts. 
 
Mr. Vincent:  Is there any discussion?  OK. All in favor of receiving signify by saying 
Aye.  All present were in favor.  None opposed.   
Motion carries. The traffic order is received. 
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PRIVATE PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
Mr. Vincent: I have a private petition from Mr. Eric Jones, 221 Luck Avenue, Zanesville, 
Ohio regarding Rules of Order. 
 
Mr. Eric Jones: That was interesting. You tabled one. Okeydokey.   Let me start out by 
repeating we do not have a democracy here in Zanesville. I will keep saying it until 
eventually it sinks in to the good community. We have been deprived of it. You got that, 
right? So the last time I was here I went through my pocket to show you the 
Constitution. That is my badge. The police officer back there, he has a badge. Mr. 
Vincent, show me you badge. You can do that by telling me the statute and section that 
gives you the authority to be the Presiding Officer. I have asked. Come on now, you can 
do it. There is nothing to it. Make the ruling that you have the power to be the Presiding 
Officer. I showed mine, he shows his. Let’s see yours. You ain’t going to do that? OK. 
So let’s go to the next step which is the Sergeant of Arms. You have a Police Officer. 
You have two functions the Sergeant of Arms and the Police Officer. They are not 
supposed to reside in the same body. They have two distinct functions. They have two 
distinct rules that bring them into being. I have tried to talk to Mr. Buck and Mr. Buck 
didn’t know the parliamentary rules to being able to activate the Sergeant of Arms. 
Seriously, the Sergeant of Arms is supposed to be, to enforce the Parliamentary 
procedures. The Police Officer is here if I decide I was going to do something like 
assault and battery that would activate him as a police officer. Now what would activate 
him as the Sergeant of Arms is a rule of order. I keep bringing that up trying to get Mr. 
Vincent to make a rule of order. He refuses. Everything I have been doing is basically  
trying to get him to make a rule of order, folks. He hasn’t done it yet; now, again the 
rules. What is my status here, Mr. Vincent? That is your job as President of Council and 
Presiding Officer; you are supposed to tell me what my status is. If you don’t say it, my 
status is going to be citizen of the United States. Now, if he wants to say it is anything 
other than that, I am going to say a cuss word to his face, seriously. Now, we are going 
to move to the next one. Mr. Vincent, I planned on doing this at a different time, but I will 
ask now and that is: What do you consider profane and vulgar? Again that is something 
the Presiding Officer is supposed to let people know. For those of you who aren't in the 
Zanesville Community Theater, over the weekend they put on a play, Proof. It had 
interesting language in it. I am not going to repeat the language, but again if they are 
allowed to do different words at the Zanesville Community Theater and nobody gets 
arrested. You have very good actors there, but... 
 
Mr. Vincent: Mr. Jones you time is up.     
  
MISCELLANEOUS AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
Mr. Vincent: Is there anything from the Administration or Council? 
 



Council Meeting 
Monday, April 27, 2015 

Page 13 of 14 
 

Mayor Tilton: I would like to say that as of today we have hired an Interim Manager for 
Secrest Auditorium. Ms. Terri Herron and she is going to be there until such time as we 
figure out if we are going to get a group to take over or have a manager.  
 
Also we have ordered the chiller for the air conditioning and it will take nine weeks to get 
here so we will be moving forward with that. Also we were asking for qualifications for a 
Design Build Contractors so that we are moving forward with the rest of the auditorium. 
It will be hopefully sometime in September that we will be done. 
 
Mr. Vincent: That sounds good. Is there anything else from Council or the 
Administration? The gentleman in the back wants to speak. Does someone want to 
acknowledge him? I don’t have a petition from him to speak. 
 
Mark Baker: I move to allow him to speak. 
 
Grant Hutcheson: I second for three minutes duly noted. 
 
Mr. Vincent: Mr. Baker is it for three minutes? Ok. I have a motion and a second to allow 
the gentleman in the back to speak for three minutes. With that we will have roll call 
vote for that. 
 
Roll call vote for passage. 
7 Ayes Mrs. Gentry, Mr. Tarbert, Mr. Baker, Mrs. Norman, Mr. Hutcheson, Ms.  

Gildow and Mr. Foreman 
2 Nays Mr. Sharrer and Mr. Roberts 
Motion carries. 
 
Mr. Vincent: Six votes did it. Sir, if you will come to the microphone, pull down the 
microphone and give your name, address and just a second before you start. Ok. Sir, if 
you would pull the microphone down too please, so we can hear. 
 
Private Petitioner: Mr. Carl Robinson, 1065 Country Club Drive, Zanesville, Ohio. 
 
Mr. Robinson: I guess 15-44 has been tabled. Is that correct? 
 
Mr. Vincent: Yes, and with that because it is tabled, Council is not allowed to speak on it 
and you are not allowed to speak on it as a petitioner. 
 
Mr. Robinson: I understand that. What I do want to talk about is I told the Police Officer 
we cannot hear in the back of the room. He came up here and told the Mayor that and 
Scott Hillis and they both indicated that you should move to the front of the room. That 
is not what the rule says. Page 95 Section 3 of the Sunshine Manual says that Council 
is to speak loud enough to be heard wherever the meeting is being held at. 
 
Mr. Vincent: Ok,  
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Mr. Robinson: If I can’t hear you guys need to make adjustments and not say move to 
the front of the room. OK? 
 
Mr. Vincent: With that I will, I'll let you know I will have it looked into as far as what is up 
with the speaker system as far as why it is not working. To those in the back, my 
apologies. 
 
Mr. Robinson: I follow protocol and you guys sit up there and you say you want to obey 
Roberts Rules and you want to obey state laws, well the Sunshine Manual is what you 
guys are supposed to go by. And it says speak loud enough to be heard. Don’t sit there 
passing papers amongst each other speak audibility. So when I indicate that I can’t be 
heard I  
 
Mr. Sharrer: Mr. President, I move we adjourn. 
 
Mr. Roberts: I second. 
 
Carl Robinson: You are Council at Large aren’t you sir?  
 
Mr. Sharrer: I am. 
 
Carl Robinson: Do you represent all of the City of Zanesville? 
 
Mr. Sharrer: The motion has been made and seconded. 
 
Mr. Vincent: Mr. Hillis? 
 
Mr. Sharrer: I call for a vote, Mr. President? 
 
Mr. Vincent: A motion and a second to adjourn.  
 
Mr. Robinson: You know what, let’s me save you the trouble. You guys are worthless. 
You really are.  
 
Mr. Robinson walked away from the podium. 
 
Mr. Vincent: Is there anything else from Council? All in favor of adjournment signify by 
saying aye. All were in favor. None were opposed. 
Motion carries. We stand adjourned. 
 
Mr. Vincent: Thank you everyone and have a good night. 
 
The meeting adjourned about 7:25 p.m.   
 
 
  


